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T he B u rlin g ton  H otel
Terry Sutton

The Burling ton H o te l

In  the n ea r future, we all hope, a 
new  hotel will spring up  at the 
c o rn e r o f Townwall S treet and 

W oolcomber S treet on the im portan t 
site once dom in a ted  by  the  
Burlington Hotel.
For years, after the 1939-45 war, 
w eeds grew  h e re  w h ere  once 
w ealthy  visitors to the tow n looked 
over an attractive law n to w atch 
shipping steam ing across D over Bay.
T he B urlington offered scores of 
bedroom s, d in ing halls and  bars.
T here it stood for nearly  100 years, 
as a D over landm ark, un til dem olition  
following severe dam age from bom bs and 
shells in  World War Two.
T he Burlington, fronted by  C larence Lawn, 
had a chequered  h istory  w ith  successive 
ow ners several tim es in  financial 
difficulties.
It w as here tha t once stood Clarence House, 
the residence of the w ealthy  Rice family, a 
m em ber of w hich w as an Adm iral and a 
sen ior m em ber of D over H arbour Board 
rep resen ting  the Admiralty.
The first hotel built on the site w as The 
C larence bu t tha t w as no t very  successful 
and the ow ners changed the nam e to The 
Im perial. Again it w as a financial failure 
and w as closed from 1871 to 1897.
T hat's w hen  Frederick  H otels stepped in, 
spen t thousands of pounds on restoration 
and extensions before opening up  as The 
Burlington. T here w ere great expectations

in D over w h en  the huge structure opened 
w ith an  inaugural luncheon  on Saturday, 
Ju ly  24 in  1897.
The arm y in  the garrison tu rn ed  out for the 
occasion  and  lu n ch eo n  guests w ere 
en terta ined  by  the bands of the Seaforth 
H ighlanders and the East Surrey regim ents. 
There was fu rther en terta inm en t by  the 
“Glee Singers." For a w hile visiting gentry, 
w ho w ere no t staying at the Lord W arden 
H otel, sp en t th e ir  ho lidays at The 
Burlington b u t the n um b er of clients began 
to fall off w hen  the sea views w ere m arred  
by  the construction  of D over harbour 100 
years or m ore ago.
At one stage th e  ow ners o ffered  The 
Burlington for sale by  erecting a huge “For 
Sale" notice on the fagade of the building in  
the hope it w ould be seen  by  passengers 
arriving at Dover by  ferry. This caused 
considerable controversy in  civic quarters 
and the Dover Express com plained it was 
lowering the tone of the town.
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The hotel closed in  the 1920s and was 
eventually  converted  into flats so tha t in  
early  1930s the building w as know n as 
Burlington M ansions.

By the tim e the Second World War arrived, 
m uch  of the building had b een  tu rn ed  into 
flats. People w ere still living there in  1940 
w hen, as one residen t told me, they  looked 
out o f the ir w indow s one day to see scores 
of sh ips arriv ing. It w as the  D unk irk  
Evacuation.
But the days of the once proud Burlington 
w ere num bered . No doubt because of its 
size it was h it four tim es by  bom bs and at 
least a couple of tim es by  shells fired from 
the  F rench  coast. One residen t, Dover 
bu tcher Albert Decort, once told m e of h is 
b izarre experience during a raid. He was 
sitting on the toilet in  his flat at The

Burlington w hen  it w as h it by  a missile. The 
floor gave w ay and, he explained, he was 
left hanging for dear life on the pipe w ork of 
the lavatory cistern. A fter tha t he and the 
rem aining  tenan ts  m oved out bu t n o t before 
th ree  people living there w ere killed. And 
so, at the end  of the war, The Burlington 
rem ained  a forlorn w reck w ith  no one 
expecting it to be rebuilt and I w atched as, 
over the weeks, dem olition gang brought 
dow n w hat rem ained  of the building and 
cleared the site.
Today, n early  70 years after the em pty  
h o te l's  dem olition , th e  site is being  
prepared  for a b rand  new  budget-style hotel 
w h ere  the  c lien te le  w ill no  doubt be 
considerably different from  the w ealthy  
w ho once sp en t th e ir  holidays at The 
Burlington.

Latest Dover Society Plaque  Dr R eginald K oettlitz

A t 10am on M onday 5th D ecem ber 2016 
a cerem ony  took place to m ark  the 
insta lla tion  of the  la test D over Society b lue 

p laque. This w as in  recognition  of Dr

A lan Lee

le ft Gareth Doodes Head o f  Dover College w ith  A  A  Gus Jones 
O ld  Gatehouse Dover College 5th Dec 2016

Reginald Koettlitz, a day boy  at Dover 
College 1873-76, a D over re s id en t and 
arctic explorer. The p laque is insta lled  at 
th e  old G atehouse, Fo lkestone Road 

en trance to D over College.
O ur C hairm an  D erek  Leach, the 
H e a d m a ste r  o f D over College 
G areth D oodes and Gus Jo nes all 
gave sh o rt sp eech es  befo re  the  
p laque w as unveiled . A b o u q u e t o f 
roses w as p resen ted  to A nn Jones 
nee  Koettlitz.
The Dover Society w ould like to 
th a n k  Jo h n  Hall for h is w ork  on 
insta lling  the  p laque in  its p re sen t 
position  for w hich  he did no t accept 
any  paym ent. We are tru ly  grateful.


